

CREATING POSITIVE CHANGE

The Northeast Community Policing Council (NECPC) meeting on Tuesday, June 14, 2022, at 6:30 pm will be held via Zoom Webinar.

Register in advance for this webinar:

https://cabq.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_qFgXrHJKQ4almREaOmmy0A

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about how to join the webinar:

- **1.** After receiving your registration confirmation email, you can access the Webinar via phone, computer, or tablet.
- 2. As a Webinar attendee, your face will not be shown during the session.
- 3. All attendees will be "Muted" upon entry. <u>Questions can be submitted via the</u> <u>Chat.</u>
- 4. Prior to entering the webinar, you can change your name if you have any privacy concerns.
- 5. You must register to join the webinar.

RULES OF PARTICIPATION:

For the well-being of our community during these meetings, participation requires sound civility and respect for all attendees. We ask you to consider your conduct and behavior as follows:

- Public comments are limited to 2 (two) minutes per person.
- Communicate your ideas and allow others to do the same without interruption.

- Demonstrate respect for others of differing opinions, heritage, ethnic group or profession.
- Refrain from use of slander, accusations, name-calling, threats, insults, vulgarities, obscenities, and profanity.
- Only constructive criticism is permissible of others' suggestions, ideas, or current policies.
- Follow-up questions/comments will only be allowed after all audience members desiring to participate have done so.

Northeast Area Command Community Policing Council Agenda

Call to Order – Roy Turpen – Co-Chair Contact us at <u>northeastcpc@cabq.gov</u> CPC Overview – Who we are - What is our mission

Introduction of the Council Amend and Approve May Agenda Amend and Approve April Meeting Minutes

ADD PUBLIC POLL QUESTION HERE

Guest Speakers: Pete Dinelli is a native of Albuquerque. He has been a licensed New Mexico attorney since 1978 with 27 years of municipal and state government service. Mr. Dinelli has been married to his wife Betty since January 1984, and they have two grown sons, Mark, an attorney in the solo practice of law (The Dinelli Law Firm) specializing in personal injury, and George, an emergency medical technician (EMT).

Dinelli is a 1974 graduate of Eastern New Mexico University with a bachelor's degree in Business Administration with a major in Finance. He is a 1977 graduate of St. Mary's School of Law, San Antonio, Texas.

Pete Dinelli began his legal career as an Assistant Attorney General and then became an Assistant District Attorney assigned to the Violent Crimes Division. Mr. Dinelli's experience includes 15 years in the private practice of law as a trial attorney, including his own firm practicing business law, representing small businesses, corporate clients, and contractors, and doing insurance defense work. Pete was employed as a Workers' Compensation Judge for seven years with state-wide jurisdiction.

For eight years, Mr. Dinelli was employed with the City of Albuquerque as a Deputy City Attorney and as Chief Public Safety Officer overseeing the city departments of police, fire, 911 emergency call centers, and the city's emergency operations center. In addition, Mr. Dinelli was the founding Director of the City's Safety City Strike for eight years, taking civil court actions against nuisance properties that had become magnets for crime, including violent bars and motels along central. In November 2009, Pete retired from government service.

Pete Dinelli has also been an elected official, having served as an Albuquerque City Councilor for four years, from 1984 to 1989.

Old Business New Business Recommendations

APD Presentations

**Relevant questions are allowed during APD's presentation NE Area Command Community Engagement Plan – Commander Weber Crime Report Use of Force SOP Update (Standard Operating Procedures) Use of Force Discipline Recruitment

Community Concerns and Issues

Adjournment